
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: October 25, 2020 9:14 PM
To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC); O'Brien, Stevie

(SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Printing for Presser

Adding remarks for printing.
French needs QA – I’ll flag any issues in the morning.

Presser Remarks -
Oct aE.

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: October 25, 2020 9:10 PM
To: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
<james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC) <nanki.singh@canada.ca>; O'Brien, Stevie (SPAC/PSPC)
<stevie.obrien@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Printing for Presser

Realizing this one didn’t include the CME, VTF or IMC input – could we add this in there prior to giving to MAA?

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: October 25, 2020 9:08 PM
To: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
<james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC) <nanki.singh@canada.ca>; O'Brien, Stevie (SPAC/PSPC)
<stevie.obrien@canada.ca>
Subject: Printing for Presser

Document 1 of 2 from me – validator quotes for reference

Cecely Roy
Press Secretary | Attachée de presse
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement | Cabinet de la ministre des Services publics et de
l’Approvisionnement
343-549-7293
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